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1000 Master Hyperlink Index Introduction 
The Master Hyperlink Index serves as a reference for federal, state, and local agencies which may 
have jurisdiction or regulatory authority over a pollution event, or that which can provide 
support/expertise to a response effort. In addition, applicable plans and response strategies 
published by other government entities and port partners to aid in the response of a pollution event 
have been included. 
 
1100 Purpose 
This list is not intended to be complete and will require routine maintenance as hyperlinks may 
change. 

 

2000 Virginia ACP Annex Links 
Annex Title URL 

Annex A Master Hyperlink Index 
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.asp
x?site_id=148&Category=Annex%2
0A  

Annex B Risk Analysis/Risk Profile Annex 
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.asp
x?site_id=148&Category=Annex%2
0B 

Annex C Fish and Wildlife Annex 
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.asp
x?site_id=148&Category=Annex%2
0C 

Annex D Hazardous Substance Response 
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.asp
x?site_id=148&Category=Annex%2
0D 

Annex E Salvage and Marine Fire Fighting Annex  
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.asp
x?site_id=148&Category=Annex%2
0E 

Annex F Response Tools: Quick Response Guides 
(QRGs), checklists, forms, job aids, etc.  

https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.asp
x?site_id=148&Category=Annex%2
0F 

Annex G Voluntary Organizations Active in Disaster 
(VOAD) 

https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.asp
x?site_id=148&Category=Annex%2
0G 

Annex H ESF-10 Annex 
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.asp
x?site_id=148&Category=Annex%2
0H 

Annex M 
Annex AA 
Annex BB 
Annex CC 
Annex DD 
Annex EE  
Annex HH 
Annex JJ 

Annex KK 

Tribal Annex 
Contact Spreadsheet 
Charters 
Geographical Response 
Eastern Shore 
Petroleum Oil 
Response to Military Munitions 
Places of Refuge 
Information Management 

https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.asp
x?site_id=148&Category=Additiona
l%20Annexes 

 
 

https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20A
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20A
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20A
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20B
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20B
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20B
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20C
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20C
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20C
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20D
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20D
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20D
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20E
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20E
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20E
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20F
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20F
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20F
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20G
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20G
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20G
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20H
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20H
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20H
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Additional%20Annexes
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Additional%20Annexes
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Additional%20Annexes
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3000 Virginia ACP Hyperlinks 
Hyperlinks URL 

Framework 

Oil Pollution Act https://www.congress.gov/bill/101st-
congress/house-bill/1465/text 

National Contingency Plan 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title40/40cfr30
0_main_02.tpl  

Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act 
https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/co
mprehensive-environmental-
response-compensation-and-liability-
act-cercla-and-federal  

Worst-case Discharge 
https://www.govregs.com/regulation
s/title40_chapterI-
i29_part300_subpartD_section300.3
24  

Clean Water Act 
https://www.epa.gov/sites/productio
n/files/2017-08/documents/federal-
water-pollution-control-act-
508full.pdf  

Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act  

https://www.epa.gov/epcra#:~:text=
EPCRA%20Sections%20301%2D30
3%20establishes,presence%20of%20
Extremely%20Hazardous%20Substa
nces.  

Federal Water Pollution Control Act  

https://www.epa.gov/laws-
regulations/history-clean-water-
act#:~:text=The%20Federal%20Wat
er%20Pollution%20Control,Clean%
20Water%20Act%20(CWA).  

Commonwealth of Virginia Emergency Operations Plan  
https://www.vaemergency.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2021/07/2021-
coveop-final-approved-102021-1.pdf  

National Response Framework 
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-
managers/national-
preparedness/frameworks/response  

NRT Abandoned Vessel Authorities 

https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/NRT%20
Abandoned%20Vessel%20Authoriti
es%20and%20Best%20Practices%2
0Guidance%20FINAL%2001JULY2
020.pdf  

NRF ESF-10 Response Annex 
https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/fi
les/2020-07/fema_ESF_10_Oil-
Hazardous-Materials.pdf  

Nuclear/Radiological Incident Annex (NIRA) 
https://www.fema.gov/pdf/emergenc
y/nrf/nrf_nuclearradiologicalincident
annex.pdf  

National Preparedness for Response Exercise Program (PREP) Guidelines 
https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/fil
es/2020-
03/documents/prep_guidelines_2016
_12oct18.pdf 

National Incident Management System https://www.fema.gov/emergency-
managers/nims  

National Preparedness System https://www.fema.gov/emergency-
managers/national-preparedness  

Sector Virginia COTP Zone https://ecfr.io/Title-33/Section-3.25-
10  

SARA Title III  
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pk
g/USCODE-2019-
title42/html/USCODE-2019-title42-
chap116.htm  

Va. Code 44-146.34 (VDEM) https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/tit
le44/chapter3.5/  

VDH Local Health Districts https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/tit
le44/chapter3.5/  

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title40/40cfr300_main_02.tpl
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title40/40cfr300_main_02.tpl
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title40/40cfr300_main_02.tpl
https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/comprehensive-environmental-response-compensation-and-liability-act-cercla-and-federal
https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/comprehensive-environmental-response-compensation-and-liability-act-cercla-and-federal
https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/comprehensive-environmental-response-compensation-and-liability-act-cercla-and-federal
https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/comprehensive-environmental-response-compensation-and-liability-act-cercla-and-federal
https://www.govregs.com/regulations/title40_chapterI-i29_part300_subpartD_section300.324
https://www.govregs.com/regulations/title40_chapterI-i29_part300_subpartD_section300.324
https://www.govregs.com/regulations/title40_chapterI-i29_part300_subpartD_section300.324
https://www.govregs.com/regulations/title40_chapterI-i29_part300_subpartD_section300.324
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2017-08/documents/federal-water-pollution-control-act-508full.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2017-08/documents/federal-water-pollution-control-act-508full.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2017-08/documents/federal-water-pollution-control-act-508full.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2017-08/documents/federal-water-pollution-control-act-508full.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/epcra#:%7E:text=EPCRA%20Sections%20301%2D303%20establishes,presence%20of%20Extremely%20Hazardous%20Substances
https://www.epa.gov/epcra#:%7E:text=EPCRA%20Sections%20301%2D303%20establishes,presence%20of%20Extremely%20Hazardous%20Substances
https://www.epa.gov/epcra#:%7E:text=EPCRA%20Sections%20301%2D303%20establishes,presence%20of%20Extremely%20Hazardous%20Substances
https://www.epa.gov/epcra#:%7E:text=EPCRA%20Sections%20301%2D303%20establishes,presence%20of%20Extremely%20Hazardous%20Substances
https://www.epa.gov/epcra#:%7E:text=EPCRA%20Sections%20301%2D303%20establishes,presence%20of%20Extremely%20Hazardous%20Substances
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/history-clean-water-act#:%7E:text=The%20Federal%20Water%20Pollution%20Control,Clean%20Water%20Act%20(CWA)
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/history-clean-water-act#:%7E:text=The%20Federal%20Water%20Pollution%20Control,Clean%20Water%20Act%20(CWA)
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/history-clean-water-act#:%7E:text=The%20Federal%20Water%20Pollution%20Control,Clean%20Water%20Act%20(CWA)
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/history-clean-water-act#:%7E:text=The%20Federal%20Water%20Pollution%20Control,Clean%20Water%20Act%20(CWA)
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/history-clean-water-act#:%7E:text=The%20Federal%20Water%20Pollution%20Control,Clean%20Water%20Act%20(CWA)
https://www.vaemergency.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/2021-coveop-final-approved-102021-1.pdf
https://www.vaemergency.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/2021-coveop-final-approved-102021-1.pdf
https://www.vaemergency.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/07/2021-coveop-final-approved-102021-1.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/national-preparedness/frameworks/response
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/national-preparedness/frameworks/response
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/national-preparedness/frameworks/response
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/NRT%20Abandoned%20Vessel%20Authorities%20and%20Best%20Practices%20Guidance%20FINAL%2001JULY2020.pdf
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/NRT%20Abandoned%20Vessel%20Authorities%20and%20Best%20Practices%20Guidance%20FINAL%2001JULY2020.pdf
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/NRT%20Abandoned%20Vessel%20Authorities%20and%20Best%20Practices%20Guidance%20FINAL%2001JULY2020.pdf
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/NRT%20Abandoned%20Vessel%20Authorities%20and%20Best%20Practices%20Guidance%20FINAL%2001JULY2020.pdf
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/NRT%20Abandoned%20Vessel%20Authorities%20and%20Best%20Practices%20Guidance%20FINAL%2001JULY2020.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/2020-07/fema_ESF_10_Oil-Hazardous-Materials.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/2020-07/fema_ESF_10_Oil-Hazardous-Materials.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/2020-07/fema_ESF_10_Oil-Hazardous-Materials.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/pdf/emergency/nrf/nrf_nuclearradiologicalincidentannex.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/pdf/emergency/nrf/nrf_nuclearradiologicalincidentannex.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/pdf/emergency/nrf/nrf_nuclearradiologicalincidentannex.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/documents/prep_guidelines_2016_12oct18.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/documents/prep_guidelines_2016_12oct18.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/documents/prep_guidelines_2016_12oct18.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/default/files/2020-03/documents/prep_guidelines_2016_12oct18.pdf
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/nims
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/nims
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/national-preparedness
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/national-preparedness
https://ecfr.io/Title-33/Section-3.25-10
https://ecfr.io/Title-33/Section-3.25-10
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2019-title42/html/USCODE-2019-title42-chap116.htm
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2019-title42/html/USCODE-2019-title42-chap116.htm
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2019-title42/html/USCODE-2019-title42-chap116.htm
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2019-title42/html/USCODE-2019-title42-chap116.htm
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title44/chapter3.5/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title44/chapter3.5/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title44/chapter3.5/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title44/chapter3.5/
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Geographic Response Strategies – ERMA 

https://erma.noaa.gov/atlantic#layers
=1+15927+15925+15924+15923&x
=-
74.0952&y=38.9374&z=7&panel=la
yer  

OSHA Standards for Hazardous Waste and Emergency Response 
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-
idx?SID=57be7236566bf70900840b
57039a6255&mc=true&node=se29.5
.1910_1120&rgn=div8  

HAZMAT Table 49 CFR Part 172 
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-
49/subtitle-B/chapter-I/subchapter-
C/part-172?toc=1  

40 CFR 300.320(A)(5)(b) https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-
40/part-300#p-300.320(b)  

40 CFR 300 Subpart E https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-
40/part-300/subpart-E  

RRT3 
EPA Region Map https://nrt.org/Site/Regionmap.aspx  

RCP https://www.nrt.org/site/site_profile.
aspx?site_id=72  

RCP Appendix 1 
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Ap
pendix1_RRT-
III_PrimaryContactList%20Simplifie
d_2018-10-26_clean.doc  

USCG/EPA Region 3 MOA 
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Ap
pendix4_MOA%20EPA%203%20A
nd%20USCG%205th%20District.pd
f  

RRT III Essential Fish Habitat Consultation Guidance 
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Ap
pendix9-B_2004-
04_NMFS_EFH_ConsultationGuida
nce_v1-1.pdf  

RRT III Environmental Best Practices for Oil Spill Response in the Coastal Zone 

https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Ap
pendix9-
A6_RRT3%20Environmental%20B
MPs%20for%20Coastal%20Zone%2
0Oil%20Spill%20Response%20DE
C%202023.1.pdf  

Coordinating Natural Resources Damage Assessment with Response https://response.epa.gov/sites/5083/fi
les/Annex.09--RRT-6-NRDA.pdf  

Agencies 

RRT-3 https://www.nrt.org/site/site_profile.
aspx?site_id=72 

NRT Agency Roles https://www.nrt.org/NRT/Members.a
spx  

VDEM https://www.vaemergency.gov/ 

DEQ https://www.deq.virginia.gov/ 

VDWR https://dwr.virginia.gov/ 

DHR (SHPO) https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/ 

NRDA https://www.epa.gov/superfund/natur
al-resource-damages-assessments 

NSFCC 
https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-
Organization/National-Strike-
Force/NSF-Coordination-Center/  

NSF https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-
Organization/National-Strike-Force/ 

USCG Strike Teams 
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/O
ur-Organization/Area-
Units/National-Strike-Force/ 

SONS Public Affairs Reference https://www.nrt.org/sites/2/files/SPA
R_FINAL_26Sept2017.pdf  

USCG IMAT 
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/O
ur-Organization/Area-Units/CG-
IMAT/  

https://erma.noaa.gov/atlantic#layers=1+15927+15925+15924+15923&x=-74.0952&y=38.9374&z=7&panel=layer
https://erma.noaa.gov/atlantic#layers=1+15927+15925+15924+15923&x=-74.0952&y=38.9374&z=7&panel=layer
https://erma.noaa.gov/atlantic#layers=1+15927+15925+15924+15923&x=-74.0952&y=38.9374&z=7&panel=layer
https://erma.noaa.gov/atlantic#layers=1+15927+15925+15924+15923&x=-74.0952&y=38.9374&z=7&panel=layer
https://erma.noaa.gov/atlantic#layers=1+15927+15925+15924+15923&x=-74.0952&y=38.9374&z=7&panel=layer
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=57be7236566bf70900840b57039a6255&mc=true&node=se29.5.1910_1120&rgn=div8
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=57be7236566bf70900840b57039a6255&mc=true&node=se29.5.1910_1120&rgn=div8
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=57be7236566bf70900840b57039a6255&mc=true&node=se29.5.1910_1120&rgn=div8
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=57be7236566bf70900840b57039a6255&mc=true&node=se29.5.1910_1120&rgn=div8
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-B/chapter-I/subchapter-C/part-172?toc=1
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-B/chapter-I/subchapter-C/part-172?toc=1
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-49/subtitle-B/chapter-I/subchapter-C/part-172?toc=1
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-40/part-300#p-300.320(b)
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-40/part-300#p-300.320(b)
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-40/part-300/subpart-E
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-40/part-300/subpart-E
https://nrt.org/Site/Regionmap.aspx
https://www.nrt.org/site/site_profile.aspx?site_id=72
https://www.nrt.org/site/site_profile.aspx?site_id=72
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix1_RRT-III_PrimaryContactList%20Simplified_2018-10-26_clean.doc
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix1_RRT-III_PrimaryContactList%20Simplified_2018-10-26_clean.doc
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix1_RRT-III_PrimaryContactList%20Simplified_2018-10-26_clean.doc
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix1_RRT-III_PrimaryContactList%20Simplified_2018-10-26_clean.doc
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix4_MOA%20EPA%203%20And%20USCG%205th%20District.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix4_MOA%20EPA%203%20And%20USCG%205th%20District.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix4_MOA%20EPA%203%20And%20USCG%205th%20District.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix4_MOA%20EPA%203%20And%20USCG%205th%20District.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix9-B_2004-04_NMFS_EFH_ConsultationGuidance_v1-1.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix9-B_2004-04_NMFS_EFH_ConsultationGuidance_v1-1.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix9-B_2004-04_NMFS_EFH_ConsultationGuidance_v1-1.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix9-B_2004-04_NMFS_EFH_ConsultationGuidance_v1-1.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix9-A6_RRT3%20Environmental%20BMPs%20for%20Coastal%20Zone%20Oil%20Spill%20Response%20DEC%202023.1.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix9-A6_RRT3%20Environmental%20BMPs%20for%20Coastal%20Zone%20Oil%20Spill%20Response%20DEC%202023.1.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix9-A6_RRT3%20Environmental%20BMPs%20for%20Coastal%20Zone%20Oil%20Spill%20Response%20DEC%202023.1.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix9-A6_RRT3%20Environmental%20BMPs%20for%20Coastal%20Zone%20Oil%20Spill%20Response%20DEC%202023.1.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix9-A6_RRT3%20Environmental%20BMPs%20for%20Coastal%20Zone%20Oil%20Spill%20Response%20DEC%202023.1.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix9-A6_RRT3%20Environmental%20BMPs%20for%20Coastal%20Zone%20Oil%20Spill%20Response%20DEC%202023.1.pdf
https://response.epa.gov/sites/5083/files/Annex.09--RRT-6-NRDA.pdf
https://response.epa.gov/sites/5083/files/Annex.09--RRT-6-NRDA.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/site/site_profile.aspx?site_id=72
https://www.nrt.org/site/site_profile.aspx?site_id=72
https://www.nrt.org/NRT/Members.aspx
https://www.nrt.org/NRT/Members.aspx
https://www.vaemergency.gov/
https://www.deq.virginia.gov/
https://dwr.virginia.gov/
https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/
https://www.epa.gov/superfund/natural-resource-damages-assessments
https://www.epa.gov/superfund/natural-resource-damages-assessments
https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/National-Strike-Force/NSF-Coordination-Center/
https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/National-Strike-Force/NSF-Coordination-Center/
https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/National-Strike-Force/NSF-Coordination-Center/
https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/National-Strike-Force/
https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/National-Strike-Force/
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Area-Units/National-Strike-Force/
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Area-Units/National-Strike-Force/
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Area-Units/National-Strike-Force/
https://www.nrt.org/sites/2/files/SPAR_FINAL_26Sept2017.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/2/files/SPAR_FINAL_26Sept2017.pdf
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Area-Units/CG-IMAT/
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Area-Units/CG-IMAT/
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Area-Units/CG-IMAT/
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USCG NPFC https://www.uscg.mil/Mariners/Nati
onal-Pollution-Funds-Center/  

USCG PIAT 
https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-
Organization/National-Strike-
Force/PIAT/  

EPA https://response.epa.gov/site/site_pro
file.aspx?site_id=5083  

EPA ERT https://www.epa.gov/ert  

EPA CMAT 
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-
response/cbrn-consequence-
management-advisory-team  

EPA RERT https://www.epa.gov/radiation/radiol
ogical-emergency-response  

National Response Center https://nrc.uscg.mil/  

NOAA https://response.restoration.noaa.gov
/  

NOAA SSC 
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov
/role-noaas-scientific-support-
coordinators 

NOAA Shoreline Assessment Manual http://www.researchplanning.com/w
p-content/uploads/2013/11/SAM.pdf 

NOAA NWS https://www.weather.gov/ 

U.S. DOI https://www.doi.gov/ 

USFWS https://www.fws.gov/ 

USFWS Office Locations https://www.fws.gov/offices/  

Bureau of Reclamation https://www.usbr.gov/  

U.S. Geological Survey https://www.usgs.gov/ 

Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement https://www.bsee.gov/ 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services https://www.hhs.gov/ 

Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/ 

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/index.ht
m 

NIOSH Pocket Guide https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/npg/defa
ult.html 

USDA https://www.usda.gov/ 

USDA Wetlands Reserve Program 
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs
-initiatives/wre-wetland-reserve-
easements  

U.S. DOT https://www.transportation.gov/ 

Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/ 

U. S. Department of Energy https://www.energy.gov/  

U.S. DOD https://www.defense.gov/ 

USACE https://www.usace.army.mil/ 

U.S. Navy Supervisor of Salvage https://www.navsea.navy.mil/home/s
upsalv.aspx 

National Guard Civil Support Teams 

https://www.nationalguard.mil/Portal
s/31/Resources/Fact%20Sheets/Wea
pons%20of%20Mass%20Destructio
n%20Civil%20Support%20Team%2
0Fact%20Sheet%20(Dec.%202017).
pdf  

Tri-State Bird Rescue and Research https://tristatebird.org/ 

Certified Marine Chemist 
https://www.nfpa.org/Training-and-
Events/Certification/Certification/M
arine-chemists 

https://www.uscg.mil/Mariners/National-Pollution-Funds-Center/
https://www.uscg.mil/Mariners/National-Pollution-Funds-Center/
https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/National-Strike-Force/PIAT/
https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/National-Strike-Force/PIAT/
https://www.dco.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/National-Strike-Force/PIAT/
https://response.epa.gov/site/site_profile.aspx?site_id=5083
https://response.epa.gov/site/site_profile.aspx?site_id=5083
https://www.epa.gov/ert
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/cbrn-consequence-management-advisory-team
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/cbrn-consequence-management-advisory-team
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/cbrn-consequence-management-advisory-team
https://www.epa.gov/radiation/radiological-emergency-response
https://www.epa.gov/radiation/radiological-emergency-response
https://nrc.uscg.mil/
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/role-noaas-scientific-support-coordinators
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/role-noaas-scientific-support-coordinators
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/role-noaas-scientific-support-coordinators
https://www.weather.gov/
https://www.doi.gov/
https://www.fws.gov/
https://www.fws.gov/offices/
https://www.usbr.gov/
https://www.usgs.gov/
https://www.bsee.gov/
https://www.hhs.gov/
https://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/index.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/index.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/npg/default.html
https://www.cdc.gov/niosh/npg/default.html
https://www.usda.gov/
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs-initiatives/wre-wetland-reserve-easements
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs-initiatives/wre-wetland-reserve-easements
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs-initiatives/wre-wetland-reserve-easements
https://www.transportation.gov/
https://www.phmsa.dot.gov/
https://www.energy.gov/
https://www.defense.gov/
https://www.usace.army.mil/
https://www.navsea.navy.mil/home/supsalv.aspx
https://www.navsea.navy.mil/home/supsalv.aspx
https://www.nationalguard.mil/Portals/31/Resources/Fact%20Sheets/Weapons%20of%20Mass%20Destruction%20Civil%20Support%20Team%20Fact%20Sheet%20(Dec.%202017).pdf
https://www.nationalguard.mil/Portals/31/Resources/Fact%20Sheets/Weapons%20of%20Mass%20Destruction%20Civil%20Support%20Team%20Fact%20Sheet%20(Dec.%202017).pdf
https://www.nationalguard.mil/Portals/31/Resources/Fact%20Sheets/Weapons%20of%20Mass%20Destruction%20Civil%20Support%20Team%20Fact%20Sheet%20(Dec.%202017).pdf
https://www.nationalguard.mil/Portals/31/Resources/Fact%20Sheets/Weapons%20of%20Mass%20Destruction%20Civil%20Support%20Team%20Fact%20Sheet%20(Dec.%202017).pdf
https://www.nationalguard.mil/Portals/31/Resources/Fact%20Sheets/Weapons%20of%20Mass%20Destruction%20Civil%20Support%20Team%20Fact%20Sheet%20(Dec.%202017).pdf
https://www.nationalguard.mil/Portals/31/Resources/Fact%20Sheets/Weapons%20of%20Mass%20Destruction%20Civil%20Support%20Team%20Fact%20Sheet%20(Dec.%202017).pdf
https://tristatebird.org/
https://www.nfpa.org/Training-and-Events/Certification/Certification/Marine-chemists
https://www.nfpa.org/Training-and-Events/Certification/Certification/Marine-chemists
https://www.nfpa.org/Training-and-Events/Certification/Certification/Marine-chemists
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National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Certified Marine Chemists 
https://www.nfpa.org/-
/media/Files/Training/Marine-
Chemists/MCDir.ashx 

U.S. DOJ https://www.justice.gov/ 

U.S. FBI https://www.fbi.gov/ 

FBI National Security Branch 
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership
-and-structure/national-security-
branch  

Virginia EOC 
https://www.vaemergency.gov/divisi
ons/commonwealth-coordination-
bureau/operational-coordination-
division  

EPA CID https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/cri
minal-investigations 

U.S. NTSB https://www.ntsb.gov/ 

USCG/NTSB MOU 
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-
46/chapter-I/subchapter-A/part-
4/subpart-4.40  

USCG OSRO Guidelines (USCG access only) 

https://uscg.sharepoint-
mil.us/:b:/r/sites/cgmer/mer1/Nation
al%20Strike%20Force/OSRO%20G
uidelines%20-
%20December%202021.pdf?csf=1&
web=1&e=B5dwyW 

RRI Classification and POC Reports https://cgrri.uscg.mil/UserReports/W
ebClassificationReport.aspx 

Oil Spill Response Limited  https://www.oilspillresponse.com/  

Basic Ordering Agreement Contractors 

https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-
Organization/Assistant-
Commandant-for-Engineering-
Logistics-CG-4-/Logistic-
Centers/Shore-Infrastructure-
Logistics-Center/Emergency-
Response-Contracting/ 

Pollution Response/ICS Aids 
National Response Center https://nrc.uscg.mil 

Characteristics of Coastal Habitats: Choosing Spill Response Alternatives 
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov
/oil-and-chemical-spills/oil-
spills/resources/characteristic-
coastal-habitats.html 

Characteristics of Response Strategies: A Guide for Spill Response Planning in 
Marine Environments 

https://response.restoration.noaa.gov
/sites/default/files/Characteristics_Re
sponse_Strategies.pdf  

API Report on Tidal Inlet Protection Strategies (TIPS) 

http://www.oilspillprevention.org/~/
media/Oil-Spill-
Prevention/spillprevention/r-and-
d/shoreline-protection/tidal-inlet-
protection-strategies-final.pdf 

Shoreline Assessment Job Aid 
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov
/oil-and-chemical-spills/oil-
spills/resources/shoreline-
assessment-job-aid.html 

USCG Incident Management Handbook 

https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Po
rtals/7/Ninth%20District/Documents
/USCG_IMH_2014_COMDTPUB_
P3120.17B.pdf?ver=2017-06-14-
122531-930 

USCG ICS Position Job Aids https://www.uscg.mil/Emergency-
Management/Job-Aids/ 

NOAA Environmental Response Management Application (ERMA) https://erma.noaa.gov/atlantic  

NRT JIC Model 
https://www.nrt.org/sites/2/files/Upd
ated%20NRT%20JIC%20Model%2
04-25-13%20v2.pdf 

https://www.nfpa.org/-/media/Files/Training/Marine-Chemists/MCDir.ashx
https://www.nfpa.org/-/media/Files/Training/Marine-Chemists/MCDir.ashx
https://www.nfpa.org/-/media/Files/Training/Marine-Chemists/MCDir.ashx
https://www.justice.gov/
https://www.fbi.gov/
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/national-security-branch
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/national-security-branch
https://www.fbi.gov/about/leadership-and-structure/national-security-branch
https://www.vaemergency.gov/divisions/commonwealth-coordination-bureau/operational-coordination-division
https://www.vaemergency.gov/divisions/commonwealth-coordination-bureau/operational-coordination-division
https://www.vaemergency.gov/divisions/commonwealth-coordination-bureau/operational-coordination-division
https://www.vaemergency.gov/divisions/commonwealth-coordination-bureau/operational-coordination-division
https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/criminal-investigations
https://www.epa.gov/enforcement/criminal-investigations
https://www.ntsb.gov/
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-46/chapter-I/subchapter-A/part-4/subpart-4.40
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-46/chapter-I/subchapter-A/part-4/subpart-4.40
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-46/chapter-I/subchapter-A/part-4/subpart-4.40
https://uscg.sharepoint-mil.us/:b:/r/sites/cgmer/mer1/National%20Strike%20Force/OSRO%20Guidelines%20-%20December%202021.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=B5dwyW
https://uscg.sharepoint-mil.us/:b:/r/sites/cgmer/mer1/National%20Strike%20Force/OSRO%20Guidelines%20-%20December%202021.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=B5dwyW
https://uscg.sharepoint-mil.us/:b:/r/sites/cgmer/mer1/National%20Strike%20Force/OSRO%20Guidelines%20-%20December%202021.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=B5dwyW
https://uscg.sharepoint-mil.us/:b:/r/sites/cgmer/mer1/National%20Strike%20Force/OSRO%20Guidelines%20-%20December%202021.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=B5dwyW
https://uscg.sharepoint-mil.us/:b:/r/sites/cgmer/mer1/National%20Strike%20Force/OSRO%20Guidelines%20-%20December%202021.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=B5dwyW
https://uscg.sharepoint-mil.us/:b:/r/sites/cgmer/mer1/National%20Strike%20Force/OSRO%20Guidelines%20-%20December%202021.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=B5dwyW
https://cgrri.uscg.mil/UserReports/WebClassificationReport.aspx
https://cgrri.uscg.mil/UserReports/WebClassificationReport.aspx
https://www.oilspillresponse.com/
https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-Commandant-for-Engineering-Logistics-CG-4-/Logistic-Centers/Shore-Infrastructure-Logistics-Center/Emergency-Response-Contracting/
https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-Commandant-for-Engineering-Logistics-CG-4-/Logistic-Centers/Shore-Infrastructure-Logistics-Center/Emergency-Response-Contracting/
https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-Commandant-for-Engineering-Logistics-CG-4-/Logistic-Centers/Shore-Infrastructure-Logistics-Center/Emergency-Response-Contracting/
https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-Commandant-for-Engineering-Logistics-CG-4-/Logistic-Centers/Shore-Infrastructure-Logistics-Center/Emergency-Response-Contracting/
https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-Commandant-for-Engineering-Logistics-CG-4-/Logistic-Centers/Shore-Infrastructure-Logistics-Center/Emergency-Response-Contracting/
https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-Commandant-for-Engineering-Logistics-CG-4-/Logistic-Centers/Shore-Infrastructure-Logistics-Center/Emergency-Response-Contracting/
https://www.dcms.uscg.mil/Our-Organization/Assistant-Commandant-for-Engineering-Logistics-CG-4-/Logistic-Centers/Shore-Infrastructure-Logistics-Center/Emergency-Response-Contracting/
https://nrc.uscg.mil/
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/oil-and-chemical-spills/oil-spills/resources/characteristic-coastal-habitats.html
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/oil-and-chemical-spills/oil-spills/resources/characteristic-coastal-habitats.html
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/oil-and-chemical-spills/oil-spills/resources/characteristic-coastal-habitats.html
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/oil-and-chemical-spills/oil-spills/resources/characteristic-coastal-habitats.html
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/Characteristics_Response_Strategies.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/Characteristics_Response_Strategies.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/Characteristics_Response_Strategies.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/oil-and-chemical-spills/oil-spills/resources/shoreline-assessment-job-aid.html
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/oil-and-chemical-spills/oil-spills/resources/shoreline-assessment-job-aid.html
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/oil-and-chemical-spills/oil-spills/resources/shoreline-assessment-job-aid.html
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/oil-and-chemical-spills/oil-spills/resources/shoreline-assessment-job-aid.html
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Portals/7/Ninth%20District/Documents/USCG_IMH_2014_COMDTPUB_P3120.17B.pdf?ver=2017-06-14-122531-930
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Portals/7/Ninth%20District/Documents/USCG_IMH_2014_COMDTPUB_P3120.17B.pdf?ver=2017-06-14-122531-930
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Portals/7/Ninth%20District/Documents/USCG_IMH_2014_COMDTPUB_P3120.17B.pdf?ver=2017-06-14-122531-930
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Portals/7/Ninth%20District/Documents/USCG_IMH_2014_COMDTPUB_P3120.17B.pdf?ver=2017-06-14-122531-930
https://www.atlanticarea.uscg.mil/Portals/7/Ninth%20District/Documents/USCG_IMH_2014_COMDTPUB_P3120.17B.pdf?ver=2017-06-14-122531-930
https://www.uscg.mil/Emergency-Management/Job-Aids/
https://www.uscg.mil/Emergency-Management/Job-Aids/
https://erma.noaa.gov/atlantic
https://www.nrt.org/sites/2/files/Updated%20NRT%20JIC%20Model%204-25-13%20v2.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/2/files/Updated%20NRT%20JIC%20Model%204-25-13%20v2.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/2/files/Updated%20NRT%20JIC%20Model%204-25-13%20v2.pdf
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USCG FOIA Process https://uscg.mil/FOIA  

OSHA Decontamination Site https://www.osha.gov/hazardous-
waste 

FEMA IMAAC 
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-
managers/practitioners/hazardous-
response-capabilities/imaac 

CAMEO https://www.epa.gov/cameo 

Dispersants, In-Situ Burn 

RRT III Dispersant Pre-Approval Guidelines and Checklist 
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Ap
pendix6.0_01-1997_MOU-
ChemicalCountermeasures_RRTIII_
03-31-97.pdf  

RRT-3 In-Situ Burn MOU 

https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Ap
pendix6-
B_RRT%20III%20MOU%20for%20
Preapproved%20Use%20of%20In-
Situ%20Burning%20(ISB).pdf  

NCP Product Schedule 
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-
response/alphabetical-list-ncp-
product-schedule-products-available-
use-during-oil-spill 

SMART Website 
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov
/sites/default/files/SMART_protocol.
pdf 

Proposal Worksheet https://response.restoration.noaa.gov
/sites/default/files/ART-PWS.pdf  

Data Evaluation Worksheet  https://response.restoration.noaa.gov
/sites/default/files/ART-DEW.pdf  

Summary Evaluation Worksheet https://response.restoration.noaa.gov
/sites/default/files/ART-SEW.pdf   

NPFC Guides 

NPFC User Reference Guide https://www.uscg.mil/Mariners/Nati
onal-Pollution-Funds-Center/URG/ 

NPFC Technical Operating Procedures for Incident and Cost Documentation 
https://www.uscg.mil/Portals/0/NPF
C/docs/PDFs/urg/Ch2/NPFC16451_
2.pdf 

NPFC Natural Resources Damage Claims https://www.uscg.mil/Mariners/Nati
onal-Pollution-Funds-Center/NRD/  

NPFC Technical Operating procedures for State Access to the OSLTF 
https://www.uscg.mil/Portals/0/NPF
C/docs/PDFs/urg/Ch4/NPFCTOPSst
ate.pdf  

NPFC Claimant Guide 
http://www.epa.gov/emergency-
response/local-governments-
reimbursement-program  

EPA Local Government Reimbursement Program 
http://www.epa.gov/emergency-
response/local-governments-
reimbursement-program  

Volunteer 

NRT Use of Volunteers Guidelines for Oil Spills 

https://nrt.org/Main/Resources.aspx?
ResourceType=Use%20of%20Volun
teers%20for%20Oil%20Spill%20Gu
idelines%20and%20MOU&Resourc
eSection=2  

USCG-EPA-CNCS MOU 
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/CNCS-
EPA-
USCG_MOU_with_updated_contact
_information.pdf  

Consultations 

NOAA Endangered/Threatened Species List for Mid-Atlantic 

https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/speci
es-directory/threatened-
endangered?title=&species_category
=any&species_status=any&regions=
1000001121&items_per_page=all&s
ort= 

https://uscg.mil/FOIA
https://www.osha.gov/hazardous-waste
https://www.osha.gov/hazardous-waste
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/practitioners/hazardous-response-capabilities/imaac
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/practitioners/hazardous-response-capabilities/imaac
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/practitioners/hazardous-response-capabilities/imaac
https://www.epa.gov/cameo
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix6.0_01-1997_MOU-ChemicalCountermeasures_RRTIII_03-31-97.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix6.0_01-1997_MOU-ChemicalCountermeasures_RRTIII_03-31-97.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix6.0_01-1997_MOU-ChemicalCountermeasures_RRTIII_03-31-97.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix6.0_01-1997_MOU-ChemicalCountermeasures_RRTIII_03-31-97.pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix6-B_RRT%20III%20MOU%20for%20Preapproved%20Use%20of%20In-Situ%20Burning%20(ISB).pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix6-B_RRT%20III%20MOU%20for%20Preapproved%20Use%20of%20In-Situ%20Burning%20(ISB).pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix6-B_RRT%20III%20MOU%20for%20Preapproved%20Use%20of%20In-Situ%20Burning%20(ISB).pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix6-B_RRT%20III%20MOU%20for%20Preapproved%20Use%20of%20In-Situ%20Burning%20(ISB).pdf
https://www.nrt.org/sites/72/files/Appendix6-B_RRT%20III%20MOU%20for%20Preapproved%20Use%20of%20In-Situ%20Burning%20(ISB).pdf
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/alphabetical-list-ncp-product-schedule-products-available-use-during-oil-spill
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/alphabetical-list-ncp-product-schedule-products-available-use-during-oil-spill
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/alphabetical-list-ncp-product-schedule-products-available-use-during-oil-spill
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/alphabetical-list-ncp-product-schedule-products-available-use-during-oil-spill
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/SMART_protocol.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/SMART_protocol.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/SMART_protocol.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/ART-PWS.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/ART-PWS.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/ART-DEW.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/ART-DEW.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/ART-SEW.pdf
https://response.restoration.noaa.gov/sites/default/files/ART-SEW.pdf
https://www.uscg.mil/Mariners/National-Pollution-Funds-Center/URG/
https://www.uscg.mil/Mariners/National-Pollution-Funds-Center/URG/
https://www.uscg.mil/Portals/0/NPFC/docs/PDFs/urg/Ch2/NPFC16451_2.pdf
https://www.uscg.mil/Portals/0/NPFC/docs/PDFs/urg/Ch2/NPFC16451_2.pdf
https://www.uscg.mil/Portals/0/NPFC/docs/PDFs/urg/Ch2/NPFC16451_2.pdf
https://www.uscg.mil/Mariners/National-Pollution-Funds-Center/NRD/
https://www.uscg.mil/Mariners/National-Pollution-Funds-Center/NRD/
https://www.uscg.mil/Portals/0/NPFC/docs/PDFs/urg/Ch4/NPFCTOPSstate.pdf
https://www.uscg.mil/Portals/0/NPFC/docs/PDFs/urg/Ch4/NPFCTOPSstate.pdf
https://www.uscg.mil/Portals/0/NPFC/docs/PDFs/urg/Ch4/NPFCTOPSstate.pdf
http://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/local-governments-reimbursement-program
http://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/local-governments-reimbursement-program
http://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/local-governments-reimbursement-program
http://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/local-governments-reimbursement-program
http://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/local-governments-reimbursement-program
http://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/local-governments-reimbursement-program
https://nrt.org/Main/Resources.aspx?ResourceType=Use%20of%20Volunteers%20for%20Oil%20Spill%20Guidelines%20and%20MOU&ResourceSection=2
https://nrt.org/Main/Resources.aspx?ResourceType=Use%20of%20Volunteers%20for%20Oil%20Spill%20Guidelines%20and%20MOU&ResourceSection=2
https://nrt.org/Main/Resources.aspx?ResourceType=Use%20of%20Volunteers%20for%20Oil%20Spill%20Guidelines%20and%20MOU&ResourceSection=2
https://nrt.org/Main/Resources.aspx?ResourceType=Use%20of%20Volunteers%20for%20Oil%20Spill%20Guidelines%20and%20MOU&ResourceSection=2
https://nrt.org/Main/Resources.aspx?ResourceType=Use%20of%20Volunteers%20for%20Oil%20Spill%20Guidelines%20and%20MOU&ResourceSection=2
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/CNCS-EPA-USCG_MOU_with_updated_contact_information.pdf
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/CNCS-EPA-USCG_MOU_with_updated_contact_information.pdf
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/CNCS-EPA-USCG_MOU_with_updated_contact_information.pdf
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/CNCS-EPA-USCG_MOU_with_updated_contact_information.pdf
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
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USFWS Endangered/Threatened Species List for North Carolina 

https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/speci
es-directory/threatened-
endangered?title=&species_category
=any&species_status=any&regions=
1000001121&items_per_page=all&s
ort= 

ESA/EFH Consultation Form 
https://response.epa.gov/sites/5083/fi
les/Annex.08-
Biological_Evaluation_Consultation
_Form.pdf 

ESA - MOA https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/ESAMOA
.pdf 

State Historic Site Map 

https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/tax-
credit/rehabilitation-tax-credits-
maps-for-selected-historic-districts-
listed-in-the-virginia-landmarks-
register-national-register-of-historic-
places/ 

NHPA Consultation Form (Annex E, Section 5000) 
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.asp
x?site_id=148&Category=Annex%2
0F  

NOAA NRDA Process 
https://darrp.noaa.gov/what-we-
do/natural-resource-damage-
assessment  

Fish & Wildlife Permits https://www.fws.gov/service/permits 

Guidelines for Oil Spill Response and Natural Resource Damage Assessment: 
Sea Turtles 

https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resou
rce/document/guidelines-oil-spill-
response-and-natural-resource-
damage-assessment-sea-turtles 

Standard Permit Conditions for Care and Maintenance of Captive Sea Turtles 
https://www.fws.gov/sites/default/fil
es/documents/seaturtle-standard-
conditions-for-care-2019.pdf 

Pinniped and Cetacean Oil Spill Response Guidelines 
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resou
rce/document/pinniped-and-
cetacean-oil-spill-response-
guidelines 

Final Policy and Best Practices - Standards for Rehabilitation Facilities https://repository.library.noaa.gov/vi
ew/noaa/14917 

Tribal Directly Assessment Tool https://egis.hud.gov/TDAT/  

Volunteer 
Alliance for Information and Referral Systems (AIRS) http://www.airs.org 

American Fraternal Alliance http://www.fraternalalliance.org 

American Red Cross http://www.redcross.org 

AmeriCares http://www.americares.org 

Citizen Corps http://www.citizencorps.gov 

Corporation for National and Community Service http://www.serve.gov 

Federal Emergency Management Agency http://www.fema.gov 

Humane Society of the United States http://www.hsus.org  

International Association of Emergency Managers (IAEM) http://www.iaem.com  

International Association of Fire Chiefs http://www.iafc.org  

National Association of Planning Councils http://www.communityplanning.org  

National Emergency Management Association (NEMA) http://www.nemaweb.org  

National Voluntary Organizations Active In Disaster (NVOAD) http://www.nvoad.org  

Virginia Volunteer Center Network https://servevirginia.org/get-
involved/volunteer-center-network/  

Points of Light Foundation & Volunteer Center National Network http://www.pointsoflight.org  

https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/species-directory/threatened-endangered?title=&species_category=any&species_status=any&regions=1000001121&items_per_page=all&sort=
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/ESAMOA.pdf
https://nrt.org/sites/2/files/ESAMOA.pdf
https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/tax-credit/rehabilitation-tax-credits-maps-for-selected-historic-districts-listed-in-the-virginia-landmarks-register-national-register-of-historic-places/
https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/tax-credit/rehabilitation-tax-credits-maps-for-selected-historic-districts-listed-in-the-virginia-landmarks-register-national-register-of-historic-places/
https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/tax-credit/rehabilitation-tax-credits-maps-for-selected-historic-districts-listed-in-the-virginia-landmarks-register-national-register-of-historic-places/
https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/tax-credit/rehabilitation-tax-credits-maps-for-selected-historic-districts-listed-in-the-virginia-landmarks-register-national-register-of-historic-places/
https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/tax-credit/rehabilitation-tax-credits-maps-for-selected-historic-districts-listed-in-the-virginia-landmarks-register-national-register-of-historic-places/
https://www.dhr.virginia.gov/tax-credit/rehabilitation-tax-credits-maps-for-selected-historic-districts-listed-in-the-virginia-landmarks-register-national-register-of-historic-places/
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20F
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20F
https://www.nrt.org/site/doc_list.aspx?site_id=148&Category=Annex%20F
https://darrp.noaa.gov/what-we-do/natural-resource-damage-assessment
https://darrp.noaa.gov/what-we-do/natural-resource-damage-assessment
https://darrp.noaa.gov/what-we-do/natural-resource-damage-assessment
https://www.fws.gov/service/permits
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resource/document/guidelines-oil-spill-response-and-natural-resource-damage-assessment-sea-turtles
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resource/document/guidelines-oil-spill-response-and-natural-resource-damage-assessment-sea-turtles
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resource/document/guidelines-oil-spill-response-and-natural-resource-damage-assessment-sea-turtles
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resource/document/guidelines-oil-spill-response-and-natural-resource-damage-assessment-sea-turtles
https://www.fws.gov/sites/default/files/documents/seaturtle-standard-conditions-for-care-2019.pdf
https://www.fws.gov/sites/default/files/documents/seaturtle-standard-conditions-for-care-2019.pdf
https://www.fws.gov/sites/default/files/documents/seaturtle-standard-conditions-for-care-2019.pdf
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resource/document/pinniped-and-cetacean-oil-spill-response-guidelines
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resource/document/pinniped-and-cetacean-oil-spill-response-guidelines
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resource/document/pinniped-and-cetacean-oil-spill-response-guidelines
https://www.fisheries.noaa.gov/resource/document/pinniped-and-cetacean-oil-spill-response-guidelines
https://repository.library.noaa.gov/view/noaa/14917
https://repository.library.noaa.gov/view/noaa/14917
https://egis.hud.gov/TDAT/
http://www.airs.org/
http://www.fraternalalliance.org/
http://www.redcross.org/
http://www.americares.org/
http://www.citizencorps.gov/
http://www.serve.gov/
http://www.fema.gov/
http://www.hsus.org/
http://www.iaem.com/
http://www.iafc.org/
http://www.communityplanning.org/
http://www.nemaweb.org/
http://www.nvoad.org/
https://servevirginia.org/get-involved/volunteer-center-network/
https://servevirginia.org/get-involved/volunteer-center-network/
http://www.pointsoflight.org/
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The Salvation Army http://www.salvationarmy.com  

United Way of America http://www.unitedway.org  

Sampling Resources 
CDC  http://www.bt.cdc.gov/lrn  

EPA Environment Response Laboratory Network  
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-
response/erln-lab-compendium-fact-
sheet  

EPA Laboratory Compendium 
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-
response/erln-lab-compendium-fact-
sheet  

Association of Public Health Laboratories  http://www.aphl.org/AboutAPHL/co
ntactus/Pages/default.aspx  

National Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program http://www.nelac-
institute.org/accred-labs.php  

 

http://www.salvationarmy.com/
http://www.unitedway.org/
http://www.bt.cdc.gov/lrn
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/erln-lab-compendium-fact-sheet
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/erln-lab-compendium-fact-sheet
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/erln-lab-compendium-fact-sheet
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/erln-lab-compendium-fact-sheet
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/erln-lab-compendium-fact-sheet
https://www.epa.gov/emergency-response/erln-lab-compendium-fact-sheet
http://www.aphl.org/AboutAPHL/contactus/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.aphl.org/AboutAPHL/contactus/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.nelac-institute.org/accred-labs.php
http://www.nelac-institute.org/accred-labs.php
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